Eve O'Sullivan

From: Eve O'Sullivan

Sent: 20 August 2014 12:17

To: ‘chemicals@hsa.ie'

Subject: W0260-01 Crystalhill Inns Limited, t/a as CHI Environmental

Health & Safety Authority

For the attention of Alice Doherty/Tara Horigan

20 August 2014 W0260-01

Waste Licence Application re: CH! Environmental Limited at The Quarry, Grannagh, Kilmacow, Co. Kilkenny

Dear Ms Doherty/Horigan

| refer to the waste licence application received from Crystalhill Inns Limited t/a CHI Environmental Limited in
relation to a facility located at The Quarry, Grannagh, Kilmacow, County Kilkenny.

An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) was received by the Agency on 18 August 2014 in relation to this
application.

The application, EIS and associated correspondence, including the acknowledgements and notifications referred to
in Article 15, are available to view on the Agency Website at www.epa.ie/licensing.

The Agency will have regard to any submission made in accordance with the regulations and will write, in due
cours:e, to each person who makes such a submission, to advise them of the Agency’s proposed decision on the
application.

In accordance with Article 22(1)(b) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency will write to you
to inform you of its proposed decision in due course.

If you have no comments to make in relation to this application, there is no requirement for you to reply to this
letter.

Yours sincerely

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

EVE O'SULLIVAN PROGRAMME OFFICER, OFFICE OF CLIMATE,
LICENSING & RESOURCE USE, EPA, JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE, CO.
WEXFORD

+353(0)53 9160600 | 7341 (internal) | e.osullivan@epa.ie

Environmental Protection Agency, Ireland - www.epa.ie




Eve O'Sullivan

From: Eve O'Sullivan

Sent: 20 August 2014 12:17

To: 'manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie’

Subject: W0260-01 Crystalhill Inns Limited, t/a as CHI Environmental

Development Applications Unit
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht

20 August 2014 W0260-01

Waste Licence Application re: CHI Environmental Limited at The Quarry, Grannagh, Kilmacow, Co. Kilkenny

Dear Sir/Madam

| refer to the waste licence application received from Crystalhill Inns Limited t/a CHI Environmental Limited in
relation to a facility located at The Quarry, Grannagh, Kilmacow, County Kilkenny.

An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) was received by the Agency on 18 August 2014 in relfation to this
application.

The application, EIS and associated correspondence, including the acknowledgements and notifications referred to
in Article 15, are available to view on the Agency Website at www.epa.ie/licensing.

The Agency will have regard to any submission made in accordance with the regulations and will write, in due
course, to each person who makes such a submission, to advise them of the Agency’s proposed decision on the
application.

In accordance with Article 22(1)({b) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency will write to you
to inform you of its proposed decision in due course.

If you have no comments to make in relation to this application, there is no requirement for you to reply to this
letter.

Yours sincerely

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

EVE O'SULLIVAN PROGRAMME OFFICER, OFFICE OF CLIMATE,
LICENSING & RESOURCE USE, EPA, JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE, CO.
WEXFORD

+353(0)53 9160600 | 7341 (internal) | e.osullivan@epa.ie

| Environmental Protection Agency, Ilreland - www.epa.ie




Eve O'Sullivan

From: Eve O'Sullivan

Sent: 20 August 2014 12:16

To: joan.stone@agriculture.gov.ie'

Subject: W0260-01 Crystalhill Inns Limited, t/a as CHI Environmental

Minister Simon Coveney, TD

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine
Agriculture House

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

20 August 2014 W0260-01

Waste Licence Application re: CHI Environmental Limited at The Quarry, Grannagh, Kilmacow, Co. Kilkenny

Dear Mr Coveney, TD

I refer to the waste licence application received from Crystalhill Inns Limited t/a CHI Environmental Limited in
relation to a facility located at The Quarry, Grannagh, Kilmacow, County Kilkenny.

An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) was received by the Agency on 18 August 2014 in relation to this
application.

The application, EIS and associated correspondence, including the acknowledgements and notifications referred to
in Article 15, are available to view on the Agency Website at www.epa.ie/licensing.

The Agency will have regard to any submission made in accordance with the regulations and will write, in due
course, to each person who makes such a submission, to advise them of the Agency’s proposed decision on the
application.

In accordance with Article 22(1)(b) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency will write to you
to inform you of its proposed decision in due course.

If you have no comments to make in relation to this application, there is no requirement for you to reply to this
letter.

Yours sincerely

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

EVE O'SULLIVAN PROGRAMME OFFICER, OFFICE OF CLIMATE,
LICENSING & RESOURCE USE, EPA, JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE, CO.
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